
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 

 
HEARING CHARTER 

 
June 26, 2018 

 
TO:   Members, Subcommittee on Research and Technology, Subcommittee on Energy 
 
FROM:  Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
 
SUBJECT: Joint Subcommittee Hearing: “Artificial Intelligence – With Great Power Comes 

Great Responsibility” 
 
 

The Subcommittees on Research and Technology and Energy will hold a hearing titled 
Artificial Intelligence – With Great Power Comes Great Responsibility, on Tuesday, June 26, 
2018 at 10:30 a.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office Building.  

 
Hearing Purpose: 
 

The purpose of the hearing is to understand the state of artificial intelligence technology 
and the difference between narrow and general intelligence. The hearing will also examine the 
types of research being conducted to advance artificial general intelligence technology and 
explore its game-changing potential and implications. 
 
Witness List 

• Dr. Jaime Carbonell, Director, Language Technologies Institute, and Allen Newell 
Professor, School of Computer Science, Carnegie Mellon University 

• Dr. Tim Persons, Chief Scientist, U.S. Government Accountability Office 
• Mr. Greg Brockman, Co-Founder and Chief Technology Officer, OpenAI 
• Dr. Fei-Fei Li, Chairperson of the Board and Co-Founder, AI4ALL 

 
Staff Contact 
 
 For questions related to the hearing, please contact Raj Bharwani of the Majority Staff at 
202-225-6371. 


